Downtown
Cobourg

Cobourg DBIA
15 King St. E
Cobourg, ON

Cobourg Mayor and Council - Town of Cobourg
55 King Street West
Cobourg, ON

January 29, 2024

Re: Signage for 17 King St. E Jacqueline Pennington Real Estate

Dear Mayor & Council,

This letter is to certify that the board of management for the Cobourg DBIA are in support of the proposed
signage for 17 King St. E. We firmly believe the signage falls well within the guidelines and that our member
took all necessary steps with regards to permitting and adhering to heritage standards. Further to that, it is
our opinion that is does not contradict the spirit of the legislation as it was intended.

We kindly request that the signage is approved as submitted.

Should you require any further information, please contact Carleigh at 905.269.5019

‘WS-

Keith Herring Carleigh Hunter
Chair Administrator
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